
DUE TO THE CURRENT COVID-19 SITUATION AND PURSUANT 
TO WAIVERS TO CERTAIN BROWN ACT PROVISIONS, THIS 
MEETING IS BEING CONDUCTED VIA TELECONFERENCE AND 
THERE WILL BE NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FROM WHICH 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE    

TO PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING VIA VIDEO OR TELECONFERENCE, GO TO 
https://rainbowmwd.zoom.us/j/82980075354 OR CALL 1-669-900-6833 or 1-346-248-7799 or 1- 253-215-
8782 or 1-301-715-8592 or 1-312-626-6799 or 1-929-205-6099 (WEBINAR/MEETING ID: 829 8007 5354). 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WISHING TO SUBMIT WRITTEN COMMENT TO THE COMMITTEE UNDER 
PUBLIC COMMENT OR ON A SPECIFIC AGENDA ITEM MAY SUBMIT COMMENTS TO OUR BOARD 
SECRETARY BY EMAIL AT DWASHBURN@RAINBOWMWD.COM OR BY MAIL TO 3707 OLD HIGHWAY 395, 
FALLBROOK, CA 92028.  ALL WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED AT LEAST ONE HOUR IN ADVANCE OF 
THE MEETING WILL BE READ TO THE COMMITTEE DURING THE APPROPRIATE PORTION OF THE 
MEETING. THESE PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES SUPERSEDE THE DISTRICT’S STANDARD PUBLIC 
COMMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES TO THE CONTRARY. 

     ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING 
 
RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Wednesday, February 2, 2022 
Engineering and Operations Committee Meeting - Time: 3:30 p.m. 

District Office         3707 Old Highway 395       Fallbrook, CA  92028 

Notice is hereby given that the Engineering and Operations Committee will be holding a regular meeting 
beginning at 3:30 p.m. on Wednesday, February 2, 2022. 

            

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL:  Flint Nelson (Chair) _____  ________ (Vice Chair) ____ 

 
 Members: Helene Brazier_____     Robert Marnett _____ Mig Gasca _____ 
   Steve McKesson______ 

 
 Alternates: Tracy Largent _____ 
 
4. INSTRUCTIONS TO ALLOW PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS FROM THOSE 

ATTENDING THIS MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE OR VIDEO CONFERENCE 
CHAIR TO READ ALOUD - “If at any point, anyone would like to ask a question or make a comment and 
have joined this meeting with their computer, they can click on the “Raise Hand” button located at the 
bottom of the screen.  We will be alerted that they would like to speak.  When called upon, please unmute 
the microphone and ask the question or make comments in no more than three minutes. 
   
Those who have joined by dialing a number on their telephone, will need to press *6 to unmute themselves 
and then *9 to alert us that they would like to speak. 
 
A slight pause will also be offered at the conclusion of each agenda item discussion to allow public members 
an opportunity to make comments or ask questions.” 

Page 1 of 16



 
5. SEATING OF ALTERNATES 

 
6. ADDITIONS/DELETIONS/AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA (Government Code §54954.2) 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT RELATING TO ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Limit 3 Minutes) 
 
*8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. January 5, 2022 
 

9. GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS 
 

10. ENGINEERING AND CIP PROGRAM MANAGER COMMENTS 
 

11. OPERATIONS MANAGER COMMENTS 
 
12. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 

 
13. BOARD ACTION UPDATES 

 
14. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPOINT COMMITTEE OFFICERS 

(CHAIRPERSON AND VICE CHAIRPERSON) 
 
15. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP 

 
16. WHOLESALE WATER EFFICIENCY PROJECTS 
 
17. MID-YEAR BUDGET REVIEW 

 
18. NOTICE OF COMPLETION FOR NORTH RIVER ROAD (ENGINEERING) 

 
19. REVIEW OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ADMINISTRATIVE CODE CHAPTERS 8.01, 

8.03, 8.04, 8.11, AND 8.14 (ENGINEERING/FINANCE) 

20. REVIEW OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ADMINISTRATIVE CODE CHAPTERS 9.04, 
9.05, AND 9.07 (ENGINEERING) 

21. DISCUSSION REGARDING PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 
CHAPTER 8.20 - BACKFLOW (OPERATIONS) 

*22. AS-NEEDED SERVICES EXPENDITURES SUMMARY  
 
23. LIST OF SUGGESTED AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT SCHEDULED ENGINEERING AND 

OPERATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING 
 
24. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 ATTEST TO POSTING: 
 
 

  1-28-22 @ 12:30 p.m. 
Pam Moss 
Secretary of the Board 

 Date and Time of Posting 
Outside Display Cases 

 

Page 2 of 16



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 1 of 10 
20220105_draft.docx 

 

          
MINUTES OF THE ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING 

OF THE RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
JANUARY 5, 2022 

 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – The Engineering and Operations Committee Meeting of the Rainbow 

Municipal Water District on January 5, 2022, was called to order by Chairperson Nelson at 3:32 
p.m. in the Board Room of the District, 3707 Old Highway 395, Fallbrook, CA 92028. (All meetings 
are being held with in-person attendance following County and State COVID guidelines as well as 
virtually.)   Chairperson Nelson, presiding. 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL:   
 

Present:   Member Brazier (via teleconference), Member Marnett (via teleconference), 
Member Nelson (via video conference), Member Gasca (via video 
conference). 

 
Discussion went to Item #12. 
 
Discussion returned from Item #12. 
 

Also Present:  Executive Assistant Washburn. 
 
Also Present Via Teleconference or Video Conference: 
 

General Manager Kennedy, Project Manager Tamimi, Project Manager 
Parra, Associate Engineer Powers, Alternate Largent, Operations Manager 
Gutierrez, Engineering Technician Rubio, Information Technology 
Manager Khattab. 

 
Two members of the public were present in person, via teleconference or video conference. 

 
Discussion went to Item #4. 
 
4. INSTRUCTIONS TO ALLOW PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS FROM THOSE 

ATTENDING THIS MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE OR VIDEO CONFERENCE 
 
Mr. Nelson read aloud the instructions for those attending the meeting via teleconference or video 
conference. 

 
Discussion returned to Item #12. 
 
5. SEATING OF ALTERNATES 

 
 There were no alternates seated. 
 
  

Page 3 of 16



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 2 of 10 
20220105_draft.docx 

 

6. ADDITIONS/DELETIONS/AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA (Government Code §54954.2) 
 
 Mr. Nelson pointed out Julie Johnson was present at this meeting and how she has expressed a 

desire to join this committee.   
 
Discussion returned to Item #12. 
 
Discussion returned from Item #12. 
 
 Mr. Gasca pointed out there was discussion held at the December committee meeting related to 

a design build project and how it was noted in that meeting’s minutes there was no engineer’s 
estimate.  He requested an item be added to this agenda so this could be discussed at today’s 
meeting.  Mr. Nelson agreed.  (There was no motion to add the agenda item; therefore, the 
discussion was taken up under Item #12.) 

 
Discussion went to Item #7. 
 
Discussion returned from Item #6. 
 
 Motion:  
 
 To add an item to the agenda to add the appointment of Ms. Johnson to this committee. 
 
 Action: Approve, Moved by Member Gasca, Seconded by Member Nelson. 
 
 Vote: Motion failed (summary: Ayes = 2, Noes = 0, Abstain = 1). 
  
 Ayes: Member Nelson, Member Gasca. 
 
 Abstain: Member Marnett. 
  
 Absent: Member Brazier. 
  
 Mr. Nelson stated Ms. Johnson’s appointment would be placed on the February committee 

meeting agenda for consideration.  Ms. Johnson stated she would like to join the committee only 
if there is a consensus of all members because she would not be comfortable serving if a member 
was uncomfortable with her serving.  

 
Discussion went to Item #8.   
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT RELATING TO ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Limit 3 Minutes) 
 
 Ms. Johnson stated she would like to be considered by this committee to join; therefore, she was 

present to answer any questions.   
 
 Mr. Kennedy inquired as to whether Ms. Johnson’s appointment should be added to this agenda.  

Ms. Washburn explained it could be added to today’s agenda and then presented to the Board 
for consideration at their January 25th meeting or placed on the February committee agenda and 
presented to the Board in February.  Mr. Marnett pointed out traditionally interested members 
would attend a few meetings prior to being considered for appointment.  Mr. Kennedy agreed; 
however, since Ms. Johnson has served on RMWD committees for quite some time, it may not 
be necessary that she attend a few meetings prior to being considered for appointment.   

 

Page 4 of 16



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 3 of 10 
20220105_draft.docx 

 

 Mr. Gasca stated taking into consideration Ms. Johnson’s experience, he would like to see the 
appointment process move as expeditiously as possible. 

 
Discussion returned to Item #6.  
 
*8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. December 1, 2021 
  
 Motion:  
 
 To approve the minutes. 
 
 Action: Approve, Moved by Member Nelson, Seconded by Member Gasca. 
  
 Vote: Motion passed (summary: Ayes = 2, Noes = 0, Abstain = 1). 
 
 Ayes: Member Nelson, Member Gasca. 
 
 Abstain: Member Marnett. 
 
 Absent: Member Brazier. 
 
Discussion returned to Item #12. 
 
9. GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS 
  
 Mr. Kennedy explained the reason for this meeting being held with virtual attendance is due to 

the Omicron waive which has seriously impacted things throughout the area and among District 
staff and how steps have been taken to keep the District operational ready as much as possible.  

 
 Mr. Kennedy provided an update on the detachment noting the report being produced by LAFCO’s 

consultant has not yet been made available.  
 
 Mr. Kennedy also noted staff has been working on updating the District’s policies related to 

backflow devices and that it was decided the District’s backflow program should be made part of 
the Administrative Code.  He explained one matter to consider would be whether to require 
customers with backflow devices to be enrolled in the District’s backflow program or if those 
customers should be permitted to hire their own contractor to test their devices.  He pointed out 
should the customers be allowed to hire their own contractors for testing, there would still be a 
great deal of administrative work to be conducted by the District.  He mentioned Legal Counsel 
has been consulted on this matter and how it was permissible to compel these customers to utilize 
RMWD’s testing services; therefore, it becomes a policy question for the committee and Board 
members to consider.  He noted Mr. Gutierrez will most likely share more details later in this 
meeting; however, he would like the committee to give this matter some thought and share their 
preference with staff when it is brought to the committee for consideration.  

 
Discussion went to Item #10. 
 
10. ENGINEERING AND CIP PROGRAM MANAGER COMMENTS 
 
 Mr. Tamimi noted he would be sitting in for Mr. Williams today and deferred any comments to the 

agenda items. 
 

Page 5 of 16



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 4 of 10 
20220105_draft.docx 

 

Discussion went to Item #11.  
 
11. OPERATIONS MANAGER COMMENTS 
  
 Mr. Gutierrez reported there as a 12” main line break on Reche Road recently which put 42 

customers out of service.  He noted the repair went well with water service restored as quickly as 
possible. He pointed out RMWD’s water system has not experienced any issues related to the 
recent rain events.  

 
 Mr. Gutierrez added to Mr. Kennedy’s earlier comments related to backflow testing.  He reported 

staff tested has tested all RMWD customer backflows just prior to the end of December 2021 
which totaled just over 5,000 devices.  He explained staff has now been working on updating 
RMWD’s current backflow policy specifically in terms of what mechanisms should be put in place 
should a backflow fail testing and the customer remains out of compliance after receiving a letter 
notifying them of such failure.  He pointed out RMWD’s current policy does not address this 
matter; therefore, staff was in the process of finding out what other districts are doing in this 
regard.   He added RMWD literally tests all its customer’s backflow devices for a cost of $4.81 per 
month for 2” meters and below which equates to $57.72 per year which is a great deal less than 
what contractors are charging.  He noted more will follow regarding updates to the backflow policy.   

 
Discussion returned to Item #12. 
 
12. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
 Ms. Brazier stated she was at odds with why the committee was meeting when there was nothing 

to be voted on or even discussed and how there was nothing in the Administrative Code 
authorizing the committee to meet or covers this at all.  She expressed concern with the committee 
merely receiving updates on things authorized by the Board.  She asked should the Board not get 
the updates as opposed to the committee.  Mr. Gasca called for point of order noting the subject 
being discussed is out of order and should take place after roll call has been completed. Mr. 
Nelson said he would complete the roll call then if there was a conversation to be had, he was 
willing to hear input from the committee members on this matter.  Ms. Brazier confirmed she was 
still in attendance. 

 
Discussion returned to Item #3. 
 
 Mr. Nelson noted there was a question raised by Ms. Brazier as to why the committee was 

meeting since there was not an action to be had and inquired as to if there were any committee 
members who would like to discuss or make a comment regarding this matter.  Ms. Brazier stated 
since a quorum was present, she would leave the meeting. 

 
Member Brazier excused herself from the meeting at 3:38 p.m. 
 
 Mr. Kennedy stated he was not aware of an Administrative Code requirement that there must be 

some item that requires an action to hold a meeting; therefore, he was unsure where Ms. Brazier’s 
comment derived.   

 
 Mr. Nelson pointed out it is part of the committee’s obligation or responsibility to oversee what is 

transpiring in the operations and engineering departments in some measure.  He noted this would 
not be from a management perspective, but if the committee has questions or concerns about 
things, certainly the chairperson can report such at the next Board meeting, especially if there 
was a disagreement of some type the Board should consider.  He concluded with noting he has 

Page 6 of 16



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 5 of 10 
20220105_draft.docx 

 

been under the impression over the last several years that oversight is a part of this as well as 
making recommendation on specific calendar items to the Board. 

 
 Mr. Marnett stated he has been to plenty of meetings at which action items were not discussed, 

but rather briefs were provided by staff. 
 
 Mr. Gasca noted over the course of one or more months, there are a great deal of actions that 

take place that only Mr. Kennedy would be privy to; therefore, being provided updates is very 
important in providing the transparency and visibility to the community.  He said to shut down just 
because there is no actionable item, you would lose that transparency at which time issues start 
to arise with the community and the ratepayers.  He stated whether there are twenty people or 
nobody in attendance, the door must remain open to provide that opportunity and never let it 
lapse. 

 
 Mr. Kennedy agreed noting these meetings are not just for the committees, but also as a vehicle 

to allow an openly scheduled public meeting for anybody who has any type of concern to come 
in and let the District know. 

 
 Mr. Nelson asked for the minutes to reflect this discussion including the viewpoints that were 

raised as to why it is appropriate for the committee to meet even when there are no action items 
in hopes of benefiting and providing some consolation to Ms. Brazier related to her earlier 
comments. 

 
 Mr. Kennedy offered to give the Administrative Code a quick review and report back to the 

committee. 
 
Discussion went to Item #5. 
 
Discussion returned from Item #12. 
 
 Mr. Kennedy reported the Administrative Code indicates the Engineering Committee shall be 

responsible to review matters of design, construction, replacement, and repair of the District 
facilities and property, including: the Capital Improvement Program; contractor selection process; 
contractor management programs; and other engineering-related matters.  He pointed out this 
was basically what the Engineering Committee was doing; therefore, it was unknown why Ms. 
Brazier raised the concern earlier.   

 
Discussion returned to Item #6. 
 
Discussion returned from Item #8. 
 
 Mr. Gasca noted his surprise with the statement there was no engineer’s estimate associated with 

a design build project discussed at the December committee meeting.  He explained there must 
have been some budgeting activity to establish the fund. He said if there was not a formal 
budgeting activity conducted to develop an estimate and this was not the policy, then he thinks 
there needs to be a policy established because he believes RMWD should always have an 
engineering estimate.   

 
 Mr. Kennedy clarified this was related to the Sumac Solar Backup Power System which was a 

very small project for which the total costs is approximately $10,000; therefore, staff did not have 
formal engineering done to prepare a big design which would then provide an engineer’s estimate 
as part of the design process.  He pointed out the money was in the budget as well as part of the 
$300,000 funds received from OES.   

Page 7 of 16



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 6 of 10 
20220105_draft.docx 

 

 
   Mr. Gasca asked if RMWD has a policy that has a threshold stated below which an engineering 

estimate is not required.  Mr. Kennedy stated there is no written policy; however, because this 
project was small, staff decided to put it out as a design build so that various companies would 
be willing to place solar panels on the batteries.   

 
 Mr. Nelson pointed out the December meeting minutes do indicate the estimated cost for this 

project would be approximately $75,000.  Mr. Gasca explained he did not have a problem with 
there not necessarily being an estimate; however, RMWD does need to recognize that projects 
costing a certain amount would require an engineer’s estimate. 

 
 Mr. Kennedy pointed out some of the challenges RMWD faces when it comes to smaller projects.  

Mr. Gasca stated he understood that without having an electrical engineer on staff to perform 
quick engineering analysis, it may increase overall project costs; however, this stood out to him 
and he wanted to discuss it further. 

 
 Mr. Kennedy asked Mr. Tamimi or Ms. Parra to look into the Administrative Code in these regards 

and bring some proposed policy changes back to this committee so this type of situation could be 
addressed.   

 
Discussion went to Item #9. 
 
Discussion returned from Item #11. 
 
 Mr. Nelson explained how Ms. Largent presents a financial report at the end of each Budget and 

Finance Committee meeting which includes a list of all the capital projects over the span of several 
years.  He stated in looking at the list for water, water efficiency, and wastewater, he has found 
there are a number of projects that have a few hundred dollars expended year to date through 
October 31st but have very substantial budget allocations for them.  He requested an update on 
the status of those projects.    

 
 Mr. Kennedy recommended an update be placed on the next committee agenda to allow staff an 

opportunity to prepare and provide a report to the committee in February.  Mr. Nelson offered to 
send an email to Mr. Williams with examples of which projects to which he is referring. 

 
 Ms. Largent mentioned she has provided the expenditures by projects through December to the 

Engineering team so each project can be reviewed as part of the mid-year budget process.  Mr. 
Tamimi added the Engineering team has been meeting regularly to go through all of this and will 
be working collaboratively with Operations to provide a very good mid-year adjustment to be 
presented and worked through with Ms. Largent to determine projections for the remainder of 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022.   

 
 Mr. Nelson noted it would be helpful to know if projects are being pushed out and the reasons for 

such.  He stated he would hate to see work is being postponed due to RMWD not having adequate 
staff resources to complete it.   Mr. Kennedy confirmed this information will be included in the 
update. 

 
Discussion went to Item #13. 
 
  

Page 8 of 16



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 7 of 10 
20220105_draft.docx 

 

13. BOARD ACTION UPDATES 
 
 Mr. Tamimi mentioned the North County Fire District and Cal Fire made a presentation regarding 

the Heli-Hydrant project and their appreciation of RMWD’s role in making it possible.  He also 
reported the Board approved a change order for the Helix Environmental contract to prepare an 
Programmatic Environmental Impact Report in the amount of $65,140 as well as extend the 
contract term through June 30, 2022, awarded a Construction Contract to FarWest Corrosion 
Control in the amount of $524,703 for the Rainbow Valley Boulevard cathodic protection project, 
approved a change order for Helix Environmental contract to conduct cultural and tribal monitoring 
for the Rice Canyon pipeline project in the amount of $115,000, and approved Resolutions of 
Necessity (Resolution Nos. 21-22, 21-24, 21-25) authorizing the acquisition of easements by 
eminent domain for portions of the property located at 555 Mission Road, 5256 Mission Road, 
and APN 126-230-68 in Bonsall.  He pointed out Resolution No. 21-23 was removed as part of 
the combined Resolutions of Necessity action item due to the easement located at 5517 Mission 
Road being successfully acquired just prior to this item being considered by the Board. 

 
 Mr. Nelson inquired about the cathodic protection bid being awarded to the bid that was $200,000 

more expensive than the low bidder.  He asked if staff has been able to determine the reason for 
such a discrepancy in the bid pricing.  Mr. Tamimi stated this will be addressed under Item #14.  

 
Discussion went to Item #14. 
 
14. CATHODIC PROTECTION PROJECT UPDATE (ENGINEERING) 
  
 Mr. Tamimi stated this update is being presented as an informational item noting staff presented 

the Rainbow Valley Boulevard cathodic protection project at the November Engineering and 
Operations Committee meeting.  He explained by installing cathodic protection, the District will be 
able to prevent further corrosion on the existing pipeline.  

 
 Mr. Tamimi explained Corrpro prepared the design for this project.  He reported the three bids 

received were from Corrpro ($345,000), Farwest Corrosion Control ($524,703), and Kay 
Construction ($722,404).  He noted the Engineer’s estimate was $350,000.  He confirmed the 
District received a bid protest from Farwest Corrosion Control regarding the design engineer being 
able to bid on the project.  He noted the Board took this protest under consideration at their 
December 7, 2021, meeting and decided to reject Corrpro’s bid and accept the bid received from 
Farwest Corrosion Control.  He mentioned an additional $380,000 was appropriated in the CIP 
budget to cover the construction and soft costs for this project and that the contract has been 
executed with the pre-construction meeting was currently being coordinated by staff. 

 
 Mr. Tamimi stated staff has been unable to obtain a full answer as to why there was such a 

significant wide range in the bid results.   Mr. Nelson asked if staff was able to compare the bids 
to the engineer’s estimate to determine if there were a large number of bid items that were grossly 
off.  Mr. Tamimi confirmed a comparison was conducted and offered to share a spreadsheet at 
the next committee meeting.   Mr. Kennedy added Legal Counsel provided the Board with a great 
deal of information regarding this matter and recommended the Board take the action taken.   

 
 Discussion ensued. 
 
 Mr. Tamimi provided examples of where some of the aspects of the project were bid very 

differently among the three bidders.  Mr. Nelson thanked Mr. Tamimi for this information and noted 
there was no need for staff to follow up with anything further. 

 
Discussion went to item #15. 

Page 9 of 16



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 8 of 10 
20220105_draft.docx 

 

 
15. LIFT STATION 1 PROJECT UPDATE (ENGINEERING) 
  
 Mr. Tamimi stated staff has been working with JW Fowler to move forward with this project and 

that a pre-construction meeting was held on December 15th that was well-attended and very 
productive.  He reported RMWD has received approximately 38 submittals from JW Fowler which 
are currently in the review process of which fifteen have been completed.  He pointed out the 
SDGE design for power was recently issued to construction, the final bridge designs for both the 
Moosa Creek and San Luis Rey bridges are being reviewed by the County with final comments 
anticipated in early January, and the contractor will be submitting various permit applications to 
the County in approximately two weeks.  He mentioned staff was working on attaining coverage 
under the NPDES General Construction Permit and should have the Notice of Intent by the end 
of next week as well as working with three of four property owners to acquire easements.  He 
noted the project schedule should be finalized soon and that JW Fowler is planning to start the 
grubbing and minor grading on the Thoroughbred property prior to the bird nesting season which 
is being coordinated with both the cultural and Pala tribe monitors.  He said actual construction 
for the lift station at RMWD’s Thoroughbred parcel should begin in mid-February. 

 
 Mr. Nelson asked if staff has received the contractor’s Critical Path Method (CPM) and if Valley 

Construction Management has received such.  Mr. Tamimi confirmed the CPM has been received 
by Valley Construction Management.  Discussion followed. 

 
Discussion went to Item #16. 
 
16. RICE CANYON PIPELINE PROJECT UPDATE (ENGINEERING) 
 
 Mr. Tamimi updated the committee noting the General Contractor, Cass Arrieta, started 

construction on December 1, 2021, and that on-site biological and cultural resource training was 
held for construction personnel, monitors and inspectors to review sensitive resources associated 
with the site.  He reported the clearing and grubbing, BMP installation, as well as installation of a 
temporary highline was performed in the month of December, and the contractor will break ground 
and start laying PVC pipe starting at the top of the alignment near Rice Canyon Tank which will 
take three months to complete. He stated the construction is expected to take approximately 13 
months and anticipated completion is the end of 2022.  He mentioned staff has bi-weekly meetings 
with Cass Arrieta, Tri-Pointe Homes, and the environmental team to discuss project updates and 
that the project is currently on budget and schedule. 

 
Discussion went to Item #17. 
 
17. NORTH RIVER ROAD PROJECT UPDATE (ENGINEERING) 
  
 Mr. Tamimi provided an update noting this project included the rehabilitation of 53 manholes on 

North River Road with the installation of locking frames and covers, was complete by Sancon in 
December 2021, and had a change order in a net reduction in cost totaling $29,568.  He reported 
the Notice of Completion is scheduled to be presented to the Board in February 2022. 

 
 Mr. Kennedy pointed out this would be the completion of the third phase of the three phases of 

the North River Road project; therefore, this pipeline is ready to go for another fifty years. 
 
 Mr. Nelson asked for confirmation that the pipeline, manholes, and work conducted in this area 

has held up well during the recent rain activity.  Mr. Gutierrez confirmed the work mitigated a great 
deal of I&I of ground loggers which has assisted in keeping the flow numbers down at Stallion. 

 

Page 10 of 16



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 9 of 10 
20220105_draft.docx 

 

Discussion went to Item #18. 
 
18. DISTRICT HEADQUARTERS PROJECT UPDATE (ENGINEERING) 
 
 Mr. Tamimi reported the ad-hoc committee meetings for this project will resume on a quarterly 

basis with the first meeting scheduled for January 19, 2022, at which time the findings from 
previous studies will be reviewed, project opportunities and constraints will be discussed, 
opportunities to partner with other agencies will be introduced, and the next steps will be outlined.  
He pointed out to date, the Master Craft contract is approximately 98% expended with $3,258.10 
remaining; however, all scope of work services has been completed and the contract is closed.  
He noted the District recently executed a contract with Marlene Irmirizian & Associates in the 
amount of $12,000 to perform a preliminary site analysis of the Caltrans property located just east 
of Highway 395 and SR-76 as well as mentioned a space summary has been developed to outline 
the needs of each agency for a joint use facility and a site diagram has been established to depict 
the relationship between the new district headquarters and future plans for the current RWMD 
property.  He said the next steps will be presenting this diagram to other agencies to see who 
may be interested in a Joint Use Facility. 

 
 Mr. Kennedy added he has been in quite a bit of contact with the Fire Chief at North County Fire 

who was very interested in this project and that a meeting will be scheduled to discuss it further 
with Cal Fire.  He mentioned the Sheriff participation may not make a great deal of sense to the 
current Board of Supervisors; therefore, some of the calculations shown in the schematic may 
change.  He pointed out one of the options the ad-hoc committee may consider at their first 
meeting is to not wait around and try to make this deal with everybody, but rather move forward 
with a general plan amendment on the District’s site.  He explained the way to unlock the value 
of the District’s property is a general plan amendment; therefore, the main goal is to get a general 
plan amendment in the fastest manner possible. 

 
 Mr. Nelson asked if having a siren facility located directly across the street from these fairly tightly 

bunched residential homes would in any way potentially diminish the value of RMWD’s site.   Mr. 
Kennedy acknowledged this concern and that this should be something the ad-hoc committee 
discusses. 

  
Discussion went to Item #19. 
 
19. AS-NEEDED SERVICES EXPENDITURES SUMMARY  
  
 Mr. Nelson asked if there were any new engagements.  Mr. Tamimi stated there was one to add 

$23,090 in additional services for the Wilt Road Water Pipeline Design Project, as well as two 
others for Helix Environmental in the amount of $46,603 the Hutton and Turner Pump Stations 
CEQA process and $111,400 for the Rice Canyon Pipeline Project cultural and tribal monitoring. 

 
 Mr. Nelson inquired as to whether RMWD was close to the seam on Helix Environmental.  Mr. 

Tamimi confirmed this was true; therefore, the work might need to be spread out a little more. Mr. 
Nelson suggested it may be essential to reallocate some of the funds by moving some from an 
unused fund to a used fund if and when deemed necessary. 

  
Discussion went to Item #21. 
 
  

Page 11 of 16



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 10 of 10 
20220105_draft.docx 

 

20. WATER SERVICE UPGRADE PROJECT (WSUP) PROGRAM UPDATE (OPERATIONS) 
   
 Mr. Gutierrez reported the project was 89% complete with 1,008 meters remaining.  He stated the 

project was staying very consistent and that progress was minimally impacted by the recent rains.  
He said based on calculations, this project is on track to be completed in late February or early 
March. 

 
 Mr. Nelson asked how many of the remaining meters were more complicated to upgrade.  Mr. 

Gutierrez stated staff has been addressing these as time permitted and that the number of 
troublesome meters was very low.   

 
Discussion went to Item #22.  
 
21. REDISTRICTING UPDATE 
  
 Mr. Kennedy stated there was not much to report except that the demographic work has been 

completed.  He mentioned some of the Census taking categories have changed quite a bit which 
has challenged the data analysis some; however, after looking at it both district-wide and for each 
division, there were no significant changes.  He pointed out this would be brought to the Board 
for consideration in January. 

 
Discussion went to Item #20.  
 
22. LIST OF SUGGESTED AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT SCHEDULED ENGINEERING AND 

OPERATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING 
 
 It was noted the appointment of Ms. Johnson to the committee, project status, and backflow 

program and policy review should be on the next committee agenda. 
 
Discussion went to Item #23. 
 
23. ADJOURNMENT 
  
 The meeting was adjourned by Chairperson Nelson. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 4:49 p.m. 
   
           _____________________________________ 
           Flint Nelson, Committee Chairperson 
       
Dawn M. Washburn, Board Secretary 
 
 
 

Page 12 of 16



   
AS-NEEDED CONTRACT EXPENDITURES REPORT

JANUARY 2022

CONTRACT INFO FUND 
SOURCE ASSIGN. NO. STATUS DATED DESCRIPTION AUTHORIZED  

AMOUNT

NOT TO 
EXCEED 
AMOUNT

INVOICED TO 
DATE CURRENT BALANCE 

Title: As-Needed Land Surveying 
Services

NON-CIP 2019-01 Closed 5/14/2019 Topography - Dentro De Lomas Road repair.
5,115.40$            5,115.40$       -$                              

Firm: Johnson-Frank & Assoc. NON-CIP 2019-02 Closed 8/6/2019 Easement review - McDowell / Mead. 4,100.00$            1,404.25$       2,695.75$                     
Expires: 8/29/2022* (C#18-16) NON-CIP 2020-03 Closed 9/19/2020 Survey & Reset Monument on Los Alisos Lane. 6,079.00$            4,297.76$       1,781.24$                     
*One year extension. CIP 2021-04 Closed 5/3/2021 Prepare Plat Map - Throroughbred Lift Station 22,403.50$          22,403.50$     -$                              
CO-01 for $0, No Cost Ext. BoD 6/22/21.   

 TOTALS: 50,000.00$        37,697.90$          33,220.91$     16,779.09$                   

Title: As-Needed Land Surveying 
Services

NON-CIP 2018-01 Closed 9/11/2018 Stake easement on Morro Hills due to 20" watermain 
failure. 7,280.00$            7,278.75$       1.25$                            

Firm: KDM Meridian, Inc. CIP 2019-02 Closed 1/9/2019 RMWD "Base Map" to perform in-house design of 
proposed water facilities on Via Ararat. 5,800.00$            5,800.00$       -$                              

Expires:  8/29/2022* (C#18-14)
CIP 2019-03 Cancelled ---

Assignment Cancelled - 4 PTR Plottable Easements. -$                     -$                -$                              
*One year extension. CIP 2019-04 Closed 4/24/2019 Stake easement on Gird Road for construction project. 5,400.00$            5,400.00$       -$                              
CO-01 for $50K BoD 5/26/20, CO-02 for $50K 
BoD 6/22/21.

CIP 2019-05 Closed 6/18/2019 Legal and Plat for Campbell - Via Ararat.
1,195.00$            1,195.00$       -$                              

NON-CIP 2019-06 Closed 10/24/2019 Stake easement on Via Oeste Drive and Laketree Drive.
10,900.00$          7,725.00$       3,175.00$                     

 CIP 2019-07 Closed 11/8/2019 Easements for new PS on  W. Lilac/Via Ararat. 4,100.00$            1,100.00$       3,000.00$                     
NON-CIP 2020-08 Closed 4/6/2020 Linda Vista Drive - Mainline Break. 5,563.00$            5,562.50$       0.50$                            

CIP 2020-09 Closed 4/6/2020 Gird Road - Winery easement anlysis and exhibit. 7,680.00$            6,900.00$       780.00$                        
CIP 2020-10 Closed 9/1/2020 Additional Gird Road - Winery easement analysis and 

new exhibit. 5,320.00$            5,320.00$       -$                              
CIP 2020-11 Closed 11/6/2020 Easement for Hialeah PRS - Via De La Reina. 3,990.00$            2,545.00$       1,445.00$                     

NON-CIP 2020-12 Closed 12/3/2020 Stake easement - Winterhaven Court 4,490.00$            3,527.50$       962.50$                        
NON-CIP 2020-13 Closed 12/16/2020 Legal and Plat for Gird Road - Winery. 5,460.00$            5,460.00$       -$                              

CIP 2021-14 Open 1/29/2021 Survey & staking of easements - Rancho Amigos. Auth 
$815 over. (Staff evaluating if more work may be needed.)

7,530.00$            8,345.00$       (815.00)$                       
CIP 2021-15 Closed 5/27/2021 Survey & staking of easement - Turner Pump Station. 

(Staff evaluating if more work may be needed.) 5,665.00$            5,665.00$       -$                              
NON-CIP 2021-16 Closed 7/22/2021 Prepare documentation to file a quit claim for Rainbow 

easement at Fire Station 4. 1,500.00$            1,500.00$       -$                              
NON-CIP 2021-17 Closed 7/29/2021 Bonsall Park prepare documentation for new easement 

and quit claim documentation for existing easement.
7,240.00$            7,210.00$       30.00$                          

 
TOTALS: 150,000.00$      89,113.00$          80,533.75$     69,466.25$                   

Title: As-Needed Land Surveying 
Services

NON-CIP 2019-00A Closed 5/15/2019 Title Reports, Legals & Plats - Los Sicomoros.
7,705.00$            7,705.00$       -$                              

Firm: Right-of-Way Eng. NON-CIP 2019-00B Closed 6/18/2019 Adams Property Easement - Ranger Road. 1,885.00$            1,885.00$       -$                              
Expires:  8/29/2022* (C#18-15) CIP 2019-00C Closed 6/30/2019 Pardee  Easement - North River. 2,875.00$            2,875.00$       -$                              
*One year extension. NON-CIP 2019-01 Closed 6/19/2019 Easement Survey - Grove View Road. 4,220.00$            3,285.00$       935.00$                        
CO-01 for $50K BoD 5/26/20, CO-02 for $50K 
BoD 6/22/21.

CIP 2019-02 Closed 10/3/2019 Easement Survey - Pala Mesa/Tecalote/Fire Rd/Pala 
Lake. 15,640.00$          15,451.30$     188.70$                        

CIP 2019-03 Closed 11/6/2019 Easement Survey - Moosa Creek Pump Station. Restake 
and reconfigure easement authorized additional $525. 5,675.20$            5,675.20$       -$                              

CIP 2020-04 Closed 2/19/2020 Lemonwood Easement Location. 5,370.00$            4,390.00$       980.00$                        
CIP 2020-05 Closed 6/9/2020 Easement Survey - Hutton Pump Station. 5,687.50$            4,577.50$       1,110.00$                     
CIP 2020-06 Closed 7/30/2020 Easement Survey - Rainbow Heights Rd - Calfire Camp 

Site . 5,756.00$            4,177.60$       1,578.40$                     
CIP 2020-07 Closed 8/26/2020 Easement Survey - RHR - Calfire Camp Site Additional 

Services. Cancelled. 2,276.00$            -$                2,276.00$                     
CIP 2020-08 Closed 10/19/2020 Easement Survey - OHE Rancho Del Caballo. 1,620.00$            1,445.00$       175.00$                        

M:\Engineering\Confidential\08_Projects\05_BOARD Report_CIP_DEV\1. As-NeededExpenditureReport\As-NeededExpendRpt-E&O_BoD_Jan Page 1

Page 13 of 16



   
AS-NEEDED CONTRACT EXPENDITURES REPORT

JANUARY 2022

CONTRACT INFO FUND 
SOURCE ASSIGN. NO. STATUS DATED DESCRIPTION AUTHORIZED  

AMOUNT

NOT TO 
EXCEED 
AMOUNT

INVOICED TO 
DATE CURRENT BALANCE 

CIP 2020-09 Closed 11/3/2020 Easement Survey - Rainbow Heights Rd. Westside - 
Calfire Camp Site. 11,521.00$          8,449.20$       3,071.80$                     

CIP 2021-10 Closed 1/11/2021 Topographic Survey - Rainbow Heights Road 8,820.00$            8,525.00$       295.00$                        
CIP 2021-11 Closed 1/19/2021 Easement Survey - Skycrest Drive. 7,710.00$            4,162.60$       3,547.40$                     
CIP 2021-12 Closed 2/4/2021 Easement Survey, Legal Desc./Plat Map - Camino Del 

Cielo. (Staff to evaluate if more work may be needed.) 5,490.00$            6,007.50$       (517.50)$                       
CIP 2021-13 Closed 2/23/2021 Easement Survey/County ROW Marking, Topo Map - 

Camino Del Cielo. (Staff evaluating if more work may be 
needed.) 2,320.00$            2,320.00$       -$                              

CIP 2021-14 Closed 2/23/2021 Easement Survey - Skycrest Drive. 4,720.00$            795.00$          3,925.00$                     
CIP 2022-15 Open 1/25/2022 Legal Description & Plat Map - Old Mission Road 2,940.00$            -$                -$                              

 
 

TOTALS: 150,000.00$      102,230.70$        81,725.90$     65,334.10$                   

Title: As-Needed Civil Engineering 
Services

Both 2019-01 Closed 12/18/2019 PRS and other Schematic Design/Drafting Services.
10,000.00$          7,527.50$       2,472.50$                     

Firm: Dudek CIP 2020-02 Closed 8/5/2020 Design of Hutton Pump Station Site - Assignment 
Cancelled. 1,787.50$            1,787.50$       -$                              

Expires:  6/25/2022 (C# 19-16)
CO-01 for ($100K) BoD 6/22/21.
 TOTALS: 50,000.00$        11,787.50$          9,315.00$       40,685.00$                   

Title: As-Needed Civil Engineering 
Services

NON-CIP 2019-01 Closed 7/16/2019 PS&E Pavement Repair - Dentro De Lomas. 
8,890.00$            8,890.00$       -$                              

Firm: Omnis Consulting, Inc. CIP 2019-02 Closed 8/1/2019 Olive Hill Estates Transmission Water Main. 73,700.00$          73,700.00$     -$                              
Expires: 7/01/2022 (C#19-17) CIP 2019-03 Closed 10/14/2019 Vista Valley Retaining Wall Design. 23,495.00$          23,040.67$     454.33$                        
CO-01 for $150K BoD 6/23/20. CIP 2019-04 Closed 12/3/2019 Sarah Ann to Gird Road Force Main Replacement. 22,790.00$          22,790.00$     -$                              

CIP 2020-05 Closed 3/24/2020 Gird Road Water Main Upsize. 21,120.00$          21,120.00$     -$                              
CIP 2020-06 Closed 8/5/2020 Caltrans Encroachment Permit Renewal. 6,410.00$            3,670.00$       2,740.00$                     

NON-CIP 2020-07 Open 10/14/2020 Standard Drawing - CAD Updates. 4,400.00$            2,200.00$       2,200.00$                     
NON-CIP 2020-08 Closed 10/29/2020 PEIR Pipe Alignment Analysis. 19,920.00$          19,920.00$     -$                              

CIP 2021-09 Open 4/19/2021 Sarah Ann Waterline Replacement. 6,800.00$            5,265.00$       1,535.00$                     
CIP 2021-10 Closed 4/19/2021 Rainbow Water Quality Improvement Relocation Design. 

Amended for additional design services. 13,900.00$          13,900.00$     -$                              
CIP 2021-11 Open 6/9/2021 Wilt Road Water Pipeline Design. 45,905.00$          33,214.00$     12,691.00$                   
CIP 2021-10A Open 10/26/2021 Rainbow Water Quality Improvement Relocation Design. 

Amended for additional design services. 6,290.00$            2,796.00$       3,494.00$                     
CIP 2021-12 Open 12/15/2021 Additional Services for Wilt Road Water Pipeline Design. 23,090.00$          -$                 

  
TOTALS: 300,000.00$      276,710.00$        230,505.67$   46,404.33$                   

Title: As-Needed Civil Engineering 
Services CIP 2019-01 Open 12/18/2019 Live Oak Park Road Bridge Crossing. 42,020.00$          30,685.00$     11,335.00$                   
Firm: HydroScience Eng., Inc.
Expires: 6/25/2022 (C#19-18)
CO-01 for ($40K) BoD 6/22/21.

TOTALS: 110,000.00$      42,020.00$          30,685.00$     79,315.00$                   

Title: As-Needed Real Estate Appraisal 
Services

CIP 2019-01 Closed 9/19/2019 North River Rd Easement Appraisal.
3,500.00$            3,500.00$       -$                              

Firm: Anderson & Brabant, Inc. CIP 2020-02 Closed 2/19/2020 PRS Fire Road Appraisal. 7,500.00$            7,500.00$       -$                              
Expires: 6/25/2022 (C# 19-19) CIP 2021-03 Closed 4/28/2021 Hutton Pump Station Site Appraisal. (Staff authorized 

additional work.) 7,500.00$            7,500.00$       -$                              
CO-01 for $20K BoD 6/22/21. CIP 2021-04 Closed 8/11/2021 Thoroughbred Lift Station Appraisal. (Four Reports) 17,500.00$          17,500.00$     -$                              

TOTALS: 40,000.00$        36,000.00$          36,000.00$     4,000.00$                     

Title: As-Needed Real Estate Appraisal 
Services

NON-CIP 2019-01 Closed 7/15/2019 Bonsall Reservoir Appraisal (to include rent value).
3,050.00$            3,050.00$       -$                              

Firm: ARENS Group, Inc. CIP 2020-02 Closed 1/7/2020 Moosa Creek Pump Station Easement Appraisal. 5,350.00$            6,542.50$       (1,192.50)$                    
Expires: 6/11/22 (C# 19-20) CIP 2020-03 Closed 1/7/2020 Hutton Pump Station Easement Appraisal. 3,400.00$            3,400.00$       -$                              
CO-01 for $20K BoD 6/22/21.

M:\Engineering\Confidential\08_Projects\05_BOARD Report_CIP_DEV\1. As-NeededExpenditureReport\As-NeededExpendRpt-E&O_BoD_Jan Page 2

Page 14 of 16

-- ----



   
AS-NEEDED CONTRACT EXPENDITURES REPORT

JANUARY 2022

CONTRACT INFO FUND 
SOURCE ASSIGN. NO. STATUS DATED DESCRIPTION AUTHORIZED  

AMOUNT

NOT TO 
EXCEED 
AMOUNT

INVOICED TO 
DATE CURRENT BALANCE 

TOTALS: 40,000.00$        11,800.00$          12,992.50$     27,007.50$                   

Title: As-Needed Geotechnical Services
CIP 2020-01 Closed 6/25/2020 Rainbow Heights Pump Station geotechnical 

exploration.
    $           8,630.00  $       8,484.20  $                       145.80 

Firm: Leighton Consulting, Inc. CIP 2021-02 Closed 4/15/2021 Turner Pump Station geotechnical exploration.  $         14,300.00  $     14,286.63  $                         13.37 

Expires: 11/13/2022 (C# 19-39) CIP 2021-03 Open 5/15/2021 Hutton Pump Station geotechnical exploration.     $           8,450.00  $          703.30  $                    7,746.70 

TOTALS: 100,000.00$      31,380.00$          23,474.13$     76,525.87$                   

Title: As-Needed Geotechnical Services
NON-CIP 2020-01 Closed 3/26/2020 Dentro De Lomas - Geotech observation & material 

testing. Proj. #2
 $           6,518.00  $       1,369.00  $                    5,149.00 

Firm: Ninyo & Moore G.E.S. 
2020-02 Closed 8/6/2020 Vista Valley Villas PRS geotech observation & material 

testing.
 $         10,235.00  $       7,136.00  $                    3,099.00 

Expires: 11/1/2022 (C# 19-40) 2021-03 Open 5/6/2021 Dentro De Lomas - Geotech observation & material 
testing. Proj. #1

 $           6,097.00  $       4,104.00  $                    1,993.00 

TOTALS: 100,000.00$      22,850.00$          12,609.00$     87,391.00$                   

Title: As-Needed Geotechnical Services
CIP 2020-01 Closed 7/7/2020 Olive Hills Estates Trans. Main geotech observation/field 

test.
 $         36,619.00  $     17,563.00  $                  19,056.00 

Firm: ATLAS (SCST, LLC)
Expires: 11/20/2022 (C# 19-41)          

TOTALS: 100,000.00$      36,619.00$          17,563.00$     82,437.00$                   

Title: As-Needed Construction 
Management & Insp. Services

CIP 2020-01 Closed 3/13/2020 CM Support Services for the WSUP. 100,000.00$        99,972.50$     27.50$                          

Firm: Harris & Associates CIP 2020-02 Closed 4/7/2020 Constructability design review of PUP-1. 6,270.00$            5,280.00$       990.00$                        

Expires: 1/28/2023 (C# 20-01) NON-CIP 2020-03 Open 4/21/2020 Sewer North River Road - Emergency Repair. 11,000.00$          8,548.61$       2,451.39$                     
CO-01 for $20K BoD 6/22/21. CIP 2020-04 Closed 9/21/2020 District Wide Inspection Services. 20,000.00$          19,651.73$     348.27$                        

CIP 2022-05 Open 1/6/2022 Continued District Wide Inspection Services. 20,000.00$          -$                -$                              
      

TOTALS: 170,000.00$      157,270.00$        133,452.84$   16,547.16$                   

Title: As-Needed Construction 
Management & Insp. Services

 $                      -    $                 -    $                               -   

Firm: Reilly Construction Mnmt.  $                               -   
Expires: 1/28/23 (C# 20-02)  $                      -    $                 -    $                               -   
CO-01 for ($100K) BoD 6/22/21. TOTALS: 50,000.00$        -$                     -$                50,000.00$                   

M:\Engineering\Confidential\08_Projects\05_BOARD Report_CIP_DEV\1. As-NeededExpenditureReport\As-NeededExpendRpt-E&O_BoD_Jan Page 3

Page 15 of 16

I 

I 
I 



   
AS-NEEDED CONTRACT EXPENDITURES REPORT

JANUARY 2022

CONTRACT INFO FUND 
SOURCE ASSIGN. NO. STATUS DATED DESCRIPTION AUTHORIZED  

AMOUNT

NOT TO 
EXCEED 
AMOUNT

INVOICED TO 
DATE CURRENT BALANCE 

Title: As-Needed Environmental Services CIP 2020-01 Closed 5/13/2020 Pipeline Upgrade Project - Disney Lane - Cultural/ 
Biological Evals.  9,148.00$            5,804.56$       3,343.44$                     

Firm: Helix Envrionmental CIP 2020-02 Closed 5/13/2020 Pipeline Upgrade Project  - Via Vera - Cultural/Biological 
Evals.  9,155.00$            4,446.37$       4,708.63$                     

Expires: 2/25/2023 (C# 20-03) CIP 2020-03 Closed 5/14/2020 Pipeline Upgrade Project - Hutton Pump Station - 
Cultural/Biological Evals. 13,209.00$          6,793.54$       6,415.46$                     

CO-01 for $110K BoD 6/22/21. CO-02 for 
$115K BoD 12/7/21.

CIP 2020-04 Closed 5/14/2020 Pipeline Upgrade Project  - Turner Pump Station - 
Cultural/Biological Evals. 13,209.00$          7,683.26$       5,525.74$                     

CIP 2020-05 Closed 7/16/2020 North River Road Sewer Points Repair - Biological 
Survey. 3,900.00$            3,136.05$       763.95$                        

CIP 2020-06 Closed 9/10/2020 Gopher Canyon Water Pipeline Impv. Project - CEQA 
IS/MND. 34,695.00$          31,363.46$     3,331.54$                     

CIP 2021-07 Closed 3/25/2021 Rainbow Heights Pipe Installation - Bird Survey. 5,000.00$            808.80$          4,191.20$                     
CIP 2021-08 Open 5/21/2021 RMWD HQ - Biological Survey & Buffer Mapping. 11,684.00$          5,945.00$       5,739.00$                     
CIP 2021-09 Open 11/16/2021 CIP General Environmental Support Services 25,000.00$          956.25$          24,043.75$                   
CIP 2021-10 Open 11/30/2021 Hutton & Turner Pump Stations - Cultural, Biological, 

Noise Reports. CEQA -  IS/MND. 46,603.00$          2,780.00$       43,823.00$                   
CIP 2021-11 Open 12/8/2021 Rice Canyon Pipeline - Cultural & Tribe Monitoring 111,400.00$         

  
TOTALS: 325,000.00$      283,003.00$        69,717.29$     143,882.71$                 

Title: As-Needed Environmental Services
CIP 20-01 Closed 11/6/2020 Rainbow Heights Road Transmission Main Biological 

Survey.  3,240.00$            3,234.75$       5.25$                            
Firm: Rincon Consultants -$                     -$                
Expires: 2/25/2023 (C# 20-04) -$                     -$                   
CO-01 for ($15K) BoD 6/22/21. TOTALS: 85,000.00$        3,240.00$            3,234.75$       81,765.25$                   

Title: As-Needed Environmental Services
-$                     -$                   

Firm: Michael Baker International
Expires: 3/24/2023 (C# 20-05) -$                     -$                   
CO-01 for ($15K) BoD 6/22/21. TOTALS: 85,000.00$        -$                     -$                85,000.00$                   

Total 
Authorized

 Total 
Encumbrance 

Total 
Expended

1,905,000$        1,141,721$          775,030$         

M:\Engineering\Confidential\08_Projects\05_BOARD Report_CIP_DEV\1. As-NeededExpenditureReport\As-NeededExpendRpt-E&O_BoD_Jan Page 4

Page 16 of 16


	AGENDA
	*8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. January 5, 2022

	*22. AS-NEEDED SERVICES EXPENDITURES SUMMARY


